4th August 2017

Information on Employment Opportunities Education & Training Courses and Family Supports throughout West Limerick



West Limerick Resources

NEWSLETTER

069 622 22 www.wlr.ie St Marys Road, Newcastle West

Contents

CURRENT JOB VACANCIES - NEWSPAPERS	3
Limerick Leader	3
Limerick Post	6
Weekly Observer	9
CURRENT JOB VACANCIES - ONLINE	11
Vacancies - Jobsireland.ie	11
Vacancies - indeed.ie	17
Vacancies – Live 95fm	19
Vacancies - ActiveLink	21
CURRENT JOB VACANCIES – Employment Support Schemes	22
Vacancies - Tús	22
Vacancies – Community Employment (CE)	25
CURRENT COURSES / TRAINING VACANCIES	26
Kilmeedy Healthcare Support LTI	26
Further Education and Training Courses – Limerick City & County	27
Further Education and Training Courses – Kerry	27
WEST LIMERICK RESOURCES EMPLOYMENT SERVICES	28
RES - Rural Employment Service	28
Enterprise	28
Jobs Club	29
Volunteer Limerick	29
GENERAL INFORMATION	

West Limerick Resources is a community development organisation that works to achieve positive change in the lives of people and groups in West Limerick.

The efforts of West Limerick Resources are directed at building a stronger community through the enhancement of personal and community identity, values, places, structure and services.

CURRENT JOB VACANCIES - NEWSPAPERS

Limerick Leader



at www.thegalteegroup.le If interested in any of the above roles, please forward on your CV to hrservices@thegalteegroup.ie

Retail Supervisor wanted For Doon, Co. Limerick convenience store

Candidate must have strong retail experience, supervisory experience is an advantage. This is a till based customer facing roll and candidate must have fluent English

Full time roll mainly evening shifts including weekends, must be flexible to work hours rostered between 6am-10:30pm, working up to a 5 over 7 week including weekends

This role would suit a confident individual, who can use their own initiative, self motivating and have the ability to motivate others, Engage with customers and provide excellent customer service

> This roll involves ordering of stock Candidate must be willing to learn and work as part of a team Competitive salary and immediate start

Apply with email and cover letter to oriordangroup@gmail.com



Ceanncheathrú Chorparáideach, Cé na gCeannaithe, Luimneach Corporate Headquarters, Merchant's Quay, Limerick 1: 061 557100 : info@limerick.ie

RECRUITMENT

Applications are invited from suitably qualified candidates to form panels to fill current and future vacancies for the following positions.

RETAINED FIRE-FIGHTER

CAPPAMORE BRIGADE • FOYNES BRIGADE • RATHKEALE BRIGADE

Application Form and Briefing Document are available to be downloaded from www.limerickie/council/current-job-vacancies Tel: 061 557160

Completed Application Forms must be e-mailed to retainedfirefighter@limerick.ie no later than Friday 18th August 2017

Limerick City & County Council is an equal opportunities employer.

www.limerick.ie

US ESC Red Hill School, Patrickswell, Co. Limerick

Roll # 20311F

Applications are invited for the position of bus escort for a number of routes

Part-time hours (5 Days a week) school year. Red Hill School caters for pupils with Special Needs. Childcare qualification essential.

Applications

(Cover letter, CV & Copy of Certificates) in writing to P.O BOX RLI 212851, c/o The Limerick Leader, 54 O'Connell St, Limerick.

Closing date for receipt of applications 17th August @ 12noon

A panel will be formed for Bus Escorts for Broadford, Newcastle West, Bruff, Killmallock, Doon, Clarina, Caherdavin, Old Cork Road and Corbally



Secretary/Administrator - Limerick

IFAC ACCOUNTANTS is a top ten Accountancy Practice who have won Employer of the Year at the 2017 Irish Accountancy Awards. With 30 locations nationwide, we provide a Taxation and Accounts service to both Agricultural and Business clients.

Due to continued expansion, we are recruiting a Secretary/Administrator (Full time hours) for our office in Castletroy, Limerick.

THE ROLE

If you are seeking a busy role in a fast-paced office environment this will suit you.

The Secretary will be situated at our reception desk, providing administrative and secretarial support to the Manager and his team. Responsibilities include typing, data entry, general administrative duties, file management and some accounts work.

THE CANDIDATE

Our ideal candidate will have a third level qualification and at least three years' relevant experience in an administrative role. Previous experience in Accountancy or related practices would be an advantage.

We are looking for a professional front office person with a high degree of computer literacy and excellent organisational and time management skills.

Our clients are at the centre of everything we do; the successful candidate will demonstrate strong verbal and written communication skills and an ability to deliver top quality customer service.

Remuneration will be appropriate to experience and qualifications.

Apply in confidence with full C.V. quoting reference SEC/LIM to:

Human Resource Manager - IFAC Accountants, Irish Farm Centre, Bluebell, Dublin 12.

Phone: 01 4551036

Fax: 01 455 1053

Email: careers@ifac.ie

MCNAMARA STACK & CO. REGISTERED AUDITORS & ACCOUNTANTS, NEWCASTLE WEST, CO. LIMERICK

Due to continued expansion we require a Trainee Accountant to join our practice on a full time basis.

Candidates should have:

- An honours degree in Accounting or Business
- A strong academic record
- Good computer and administration skills
- Good interpersonal skills
- Commitment to obtaining a professional accountancy qualification

Please forward your cv to john@mcnamarastack.com or by post to the above address

Full Time Secretary required for busy suburban Special School.

Proficiency in MS Office Applications and previous school secretarial experience desirable. Letter of Application & CV with names of at least two professional referees should be forwarded to; PO BOX RLI. 212850 c/o Limerick Leader, 54 O'Connell Street, Limerick By12 noon17th of August.

Canvassing will disqualify.



Do you want to earn extra money?

Do you have any hours to spare Tues to Thurs? Do you have spare time on your hands?

We have weekly paper rounds available in Limerick city and suburbs. Competitive rates of pay.

Please email with your details to distribution@ limerickchronicle.ie or call us now 061 214545





ELECTRICIANS; Carpenters, Plumbers, Steel Fixers, Painters, Scaffolders, General & Skilled Operatives, Cleaners, TM & SLG Operatives & all Tradesmen/Plant & MEWP Operators required for Limerick and Munster Region.

QUALIFIED

Pracownicy Budowlani z safe passem potrzebni.

Send CV to limerick@clsrecruitment.ie or call 061-502327.

EXPERIENCED CHILDMINDER required, 3pm to 5.30pm, 5 days a week and school holidays, to look after two children (aged 7 and 9) in their own home. School pickups required so a car and full clean driving licence is essential. Ballyclough area. References Required. Please contact 087 6185673

KIND & RELIABLE Childminder. Rathkeale area required for 2 children aged 8 and 7 for school Hours runs. 8:10am 9am & 2:40pm - 6pm Thursday, Friday and alternate Wednesday. Full drivers license essential. Someone who enjoys playtime with kids and helping them with homework. Please contact Anita (087) 0507010

Limerick Post



Non-Nationals will require Police Certificate of Character. Catering background preferable.

Busy City Printing Business requires

Main Duties include: NCR Books Collating Binding **Folding Machine operation**

Perforating **Numbering Machine operation Guillotine** operation **General finishing and packing**

MONDAY TO FRIDAY ROLE

Please send CV listing experience to Box No: 302, Limerick Post Newspaper, Henry Street, Limerick.

Closing date for applications is FRIDAY 11th AUGUST 2017

FOR THE DUBLIN REGION

Bathrooms 4U, Ireland's fastest growing bathroom specialists are looking to recruit an experienced Sales Representative to operate in Dublin area.

A strong retail sales background, excellent communication skills and an outgoing personality is a must, while experience in the the plumbing industry is an advantage.

This is a great opportunity for an energetic, target-driven, self-starter whose contract will include a competitive salary and company vehicle.

Take the first step in a major career move and email us your CV today: info@b4u.ie



RETAIL SUPERVISOR WANTED FOR CONVENIENCE STORE IN DOON, COUNTY LIMERICK

- Candidate must have strong retail experience
- Supervisory experience is an advantage
- This is a till based customer facing roll and candidate must have fluent english
- Full time roll mainly evening shifts including* weekends, must be flexible to work hours rostered between 6am-10:30pm working up to a 5 over 7 week including weekends
- This role would suit a confident individual, who can use their own initiative, self motivating and have the ability to motivate others
- Engage with customers and provide excellent customer service
- This roll involves ordering of stock
- Candidate must be willing to learn and work as part of a team
- Competitive salary and immediate start

Please apply with email and cover letter to oriordangroup@gmail.com



Leading City Centre Footwear Store requires



with responsibility for the day to day running of the store

Customer Relations
Mechandising etc. Experience an asset but not essential

Submit CV to: The Manager, Leavys Shoes, O'Connell Street, Limerick.

EVENING COOK

REQUIRED Millbrae Lodge Nursing Home Newport, Co. Tipperary 2.30pm - 8.30pm 3-4 days per week: every 2nd weekend HACCP recommended

Email CV's to info@millbrae.ie or contact Seamus on 086 8184262



Limerick Post



CHILDMINDER wanted Kind, caring, mature lady wanted to mind two boys aged 10 and 8 after school in their own home in Dooradoyle, The position is for 5 days a week from 2.30 until 6pm. Please contact 086-1437069 (05/08/Wb/Int)



EXPERIENCED dental nurse

- required for specialist dental clinic, Limerick city. Please send CV and cover letter to dentalnurserecruit@ gmail.com
- A livestock artic truck driver required, 3/4 days per week, 8am to 4pm each day. Contact John 087-2430102. (05/08/Wb/ CC)
- **EXPERIENCED** medical based admin assistant required for City Centre, evening hours. Apply in confidence to Box 305 (05/08/Wb/CC)
- PART-TIME Beauty Therapist required in the Templeglantine area, forward cv's to beautyjobswestlimerick@ hotmail.com
- EXPERIENCED part-time bookkeeper required City Centre for medium sized business. Flexible hours to suit. Apply in confidence to Box 305 (05/08/Wb/CC)
- DO you need an extra 300euro pm? Work around your children or your job. For more information contact Paul 087-2681466. (19/08/Wb/ CC)

RECEPTIONIST

- Receptionist/Legal Secretary required for busy Dooradoyle Legal Practice to cover a maternity position with potential for a full time contract thereafter. Experience required. Please send CV to info@martinamurphy.ie on or before the 11th of August 2017.
- BUSY restaurant in University of Limerick requires full-time deli assistant, and also deli assistant to cover maternity leave from September to December. CV to jimsheahan09@gmail. com (05/08/Wb/Int)
- LIMERICK based company require a store manager for evening shift 4-12. Fluent English, computer literate. Also looking for a van driver with own refridgerate van to deliver daly, Fluent English. Please apply to jobadvertised@ gmail.com (05/08/Wb/ int)
- A busy businessman need someone part-time (maybe work from home) to look up websites for products and or property deals. Bright person with computer skills. Phone Tony 085-1137668. (05/08/Wb/CC)
- PLASTERING Cummins Plastering and Construction requires PlasterersandCarpenter's for on-going work in Limerick city and county. Must have safe pass and manual handling. Own transport a distinct advantage. Please contact Derek on: 0857281868 (05/08/Wb/Int)
- stonemasons wanted. 5years experience. Experience in stone cladding a big advantage. 085-1378108 (05/08/ Wb/CC)

Weekly Observer



STONE MASONS required Limerick Area Contact Jason (087) 2831604

Part time beauty therapist required in the Templeglantine area. Forward CV's to beautyiobswestlimerick@hotmail.com

Part time labourer required, Abbeyfeale area. Tel: 087-2517503 after 7pm

If you wish to apply for any of the positions listed below your CV must be delivered to the Weekly Observer office, Maiden Street, Newcastlewest with the **Box no.** clearly written on the front of the envelope



DRIVER



NEEDED

Bus Driver Wanted

4 hours per day

2/3 days per week

NCW / Abbeyfeale area

D Licence & up to date CPC essential

Please note this position also requires Garda Vetting

Forward CV to

Bus Driver Application c/- D. Collins Rural Employment Service West Limerick Resources St Marys Road Newcastlewest Co. Limerick

Or email to sicap@wlr.ie Applications close 5pm August 7th

CURRENT JOB VACANCIES - ONLINE

Vacancies - Jobsireland.ie

SECON CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LIMITED

Ref: #JOB-2047955

Secon Construction Services Ltd. are currently recruiting for Apprentices to be based in Dublin, West Ireland and Cork. Secon Construction Services Ltd is a multidisciplined company operating in the areas of Industrial Insulation & Cladding and Fire Stopping in Ireland and the UK. The company specialises in large scale insulation projects for a wide range of clients. Our team have a vast amount of experience in the industry both in Ireland and abroad specializing in metal fabrication, fire stopping, cleanroom space insulations and various others.

For this role you must be eligible for a Solas Based apprenticeship and have an interest in this area of work.

Safe Pass Required. Please email CV to accounts@seconconstruction.com

As an Industrial Insulator you will need to be physically active and to be able to work with your hands

An awareness of health and safety and good housekeeping is essential as well as attention to detail

The Industrial Insulator must have the ability to:

•Plan and organise •Communicate effectively •Solve problems •Work independently and as part of a team

•Show a positive attitude •Recognize the need for good customer relations

•Demonstrate good work practices including time keeping, tidiness, responsibility, quality awareness and safety awareness

Note: A person wishing to become an apprentice Industrial Insulator must pass a colour–vision test approved by SOLAS.

Career Level

- Not required
- Candidate Requirements

Essential

- Minimum Experience Required (Years): 0
- Driving Licence: Full BE

Desirable

- Minimum Qualification: Level 1 Certificate
- Ability Skills: Interpersonal Skills
- Competency Skills: Flexibility, Problem Solving, Teamwork, Time Management
- Specialising In: safe pass

For additional vacancies and for further details on positions shown visit www.jobsireland.ie

Vacancies - Jobsireland.ie Webrecruit Ireland Ltd

Ref: #JOB-2047057

Regulatory Manager - Healthcare Limerick, Co Limerick €50,000 - €60,000 Plus Life Cover, VHI, 23 Days' Annual Leave

If you have extensive ISO audit experience, this is an exceptional opportunity to develop your career with one of Europe's leading pharmacy and healthcare product companies.

Our client is a long established and reputable company that supplies medical consumables and devices to the Irish healthcare industry. They are now looking for a Regulatory Manager to join their Medical Device Product Team in Limerick.

Within an enjoyable and dynamic work environment, you'll have the chance to work on a diverse range of projects, as well as some of the most innovative new products in the medical devices market.

As the Regulatory Manager, you will ensure that our client's medical device products comply with industry regulations.

Taking ownership of a product portfolio, you will liaise with colleagues to define product strategies in-line with timeframes. You'll work with the relevant authorities to gain approval for product changes before implementing and communicating these.

You'll create and maintain product prescribing information, patient information leaflets and packaging components, including the management of artwork, in-line with regulatory requirements.

Providing a high level of support to colleagues, you will help to maintain the QMS and ISO 9001, including the generation and review of SOPs, reports and other quality documentation.

You'll manage the CE certification of our client's medical products and work closely with the Quality Department to manage any CAPA across the company. Additionally, you'll provide guidance and technical support in the preparation of all regulatory applications to HPRA and notified bodies.

To be considered, you will need:

- At least five years' of ISO audit experience gained within the medical devices industry
- Experience of auditing across all departments
- A BSc degree

Organised and pragmatic, as the Regulatory Manager, you will have excellent communication and teamworking skills. A logical approach to problem-solving and superb planning abilities are also key.

Experience of Q-Pulse software would be beneficial to your application.

To apply for the role of Regulatory Manager (Healthcare), please apply via the button shown.

This vacancy is being advertised by Webrecruit Ireland Ltd. The services advertised by Webrecruit Ireland Ltd are those of an Employment Agency.

Additional Keywords: Regulatory Manager, Healthcare, Regulatory Compliance Manager, Compliance Manager, Regulatory & Compliance Manager, Medical Devices Compliance Manager, Product Compliance Manager, Quality Manager, Compliance.

Career Level

Not required

Candidate Requirements.Essential

• Minimum Experience Required (Years): 5

Desirable

- Minimum Qualification: Level 1 Certificate OR BSc degree
- Ability Skills: Analytical, Interpersonal Skills
- Competency Skills: Initiative, Leadership, Teamwork
- Specialising In: product compliance manager; quality manager

Vacancies - Jobsireland.ie Webrecruit Ireland Ltd

Ref: #JOB-2047004

HR Manager Limerick, Co Limerick €50,000 - €60,000 Plus Life Cover, VHI, 23 Days' Annual Leave

Are you a highly skilled HR manager looking to take the next step in your career? Want to take on a fast-paced and exciting role where you'll be challenged and given enhanced responsibility? If so, our client wants to hear from you.

Our client is a leading supplier of medical consumable products to the retail pharmacy sector. They are now looking for an HR Manager to join their team.

Within an innovative environment, you'll have the chance to get involved with a range of ambitious projects and work alongside international brand-builders, medical researchers and key experts in their field.

So, if you are seeking the next progression point in your career, look no further, this is the role, the responsibility level and the challenge you have been waiting for.

As an HR Manager, you will play a senior and leading role in human resources function for our client.

As part of the Senior Management Team, you will act as a senior figure within the HR department, providing high level advice across the company and leading staff in their day-to-day HR-related activities.

You will lead and run disciplinary sessions, provide advice to Hiring Managers regarding recruitment best practice and oversee activities relating to staff retention, learning and development and HR admin.

Managing at least one other HR team member, you will provide them with direction, motivation and line management to ensure they carry out their activities effectively.

This is an exciting senior-level role with some great rewards and amazing chances to take on more and do more with your career.

Interested? To be considered, you must have:

- At least three years' experience working in a HR management position

- A degree in HR or a business-related qualification

Flexible and adaptable, as an HR Manager, you will also need to be a consummate leader with strong decision making and advisory skills. The ability to forge bonds with senior level personnel, an unflappable nature and excellent communication and interpersonal abilities are also key.

To apply for the role of HR Manager, please apply via the button shown.

This vacancy is being advertised by Webrecruit Ireland Ltd. The services advertised by Webrecruit Ireland Ltd are those of an Employment Agency.

Additional Keywords: HR Manager, Human Resources Manager, Senior HR Advisor, HRBP, Human Resources Business Partner, Senior Human Resources Advisor, HR, Human Resources.

Career Level

- Executive
- Candidate Requirements
- Essential
- Minimum Experience Required (Years): 2 Desirable
- Minimum Qualification: Level 1 Certificate
- Ability Skills: Administration, Skilled Trade(s)
- Competency Skills: Management, Time Management
- Specialising In: human resources administrator

Vacancies - Jobsireland.ie

Company Details Confidential

Ref: #JOB-2046864

Subway Dooradoyle are currently recruiting a counter assistant. The successful candidate will be responsible for serving customers, preparing food, cleaning and other deli duties. Applicants should have 1 year experience but full training will be provided. We require individuals that are hard working, flexible and enthusiastic. Good knowledge of the english language with excellent customer service and a team player are also required.

Career Level

Not required

Candidate Requirements

Essential

• Minimum Experience Required (Years): 0

Desirable

- Minimum Qualification: Level 4 (incl Leaving Certificate/ Leaving Certificate Applied/ Leaving Certificate Vocational Programme)
- Ability Skills: Customer Service, Hospitality
- Competency Skills: Decision Making, Flexibility, Initiative, Negotiation
- Additional Skills: HACCP
- Languages: English B1-Intermediate

ISS Facility Services

Ref: #JOB-2047847

Cleaning Supervisor – Co. Limerick Location: Co. Limerick Hours: 39 Hours per week (Monday – Friday)

Job Dimensions

1. Operational

- Ensure and carry out a very high standard of cleaning
- Work on areas with, or in the absence of staff
- Ensure adherence to Health and Safety standards, i.e. safe work practices and procedures are followed on site, issue and monitor use of Personal Protective Clothing and Equipment (w/a), complete accident reports, etc.

2. Administration

- Process annual leave requests (in direct co-operation with Area Supervisor)
- Completion of sign-on sheets (w/a)
- Allocate and, where necessary, re-organize staff
- General administration duties (wages, records, stock control, time-sheets etc)

3. Customer Relations

- First point of contact for client and ISS employees on the site
- Encourage good relations with client(s)
- Promptly deal with any queries or complaints
- 4. Training
- Conduct basic induction training for new staff

- Instruct staff in safe working practices (manual handling/safe use of chemicals etc.) in accordance with Client GMP/CNC standards.
- Instruct staff in basic technical skills
- 'On the Job' Training for new staff

Job specific characteristics

- Confident person with excellent organization skills
- Excellent interpersonal skills
- Attention to detail
- Highly flexible
- Previous experience in a cleaning role an advantage
- Own transport essential as this is a mobile role

Other features of the job

It may be necessary to work alternative hours, shift patterns or unsociable hours, including weekends and sometimes more than contracted hours. As part of your job, you will be expected to attend training events and/or meetings and travel to other locations may be required. Local requirements will govern your patterns of work.

To apply for this position please forward your CV to Pamela Walsh by emailing Pamela.Walsh@ie.issworld.com Closing date for applications is Wednesday the 9th August 2017

ISS Facility Services is an equal opportunities employer.

Career Level

• Not required

Candidate Requirements

Essential

• Minimum Experience Required (Years): 0

Desirable

- Minimum Qualification: No Qualification
- Ability Skills: Customer Service, Interpersonal Skills
- Competency Skills: Teamwork, Time Management
- Specialising In: own transport essential; previous experience desirable

For additional vacancies and for further details on positions shown visit www.jobsireland.ie

Vacancies - Jobsireland.ie

Kendrick Industrial Coatings Limited

Ref: #JOB-2047805

We require a qualified painter, skilled in finishing projects to a very high level for a most demanding client. Site is fully health & safety compliant and you will need to have your Safe pass and Manual Handling cert - in date - in order to start on this site immediately. Project requires skills like hanging of wide vinyls and fabric backed hessian's. We are serious when we say we need qualified applicants here! References are an absolute necessity and will be checked, via our contacts in the industry. An excellent level of English is a requirement due to high demands in terms of inductions and site safety. Proof of your right to work in Ireland is required. (e.g EU Citizenship/ID Card/Passport). Any qualified painter will have their own tools and transport. Apply online only please - we will then contact you for a quick telephone interview and a quick start.

Career Level

• Professional

Candidate Requirements

Essential

- Minimum Experience Required (Years): 5
- **Minimum Qualification:** Level 6 (incl Higher Advanced Certificate & National Craft Certificate) **OR** TRADE QUALIFICATION REQUIRED
- Specialising In: high finishing standard; valid manual handling training; valid safe pass; wide vinyl hanging
- Languages: English C2-Master (Fluent)

Desirable

- Ability Skills: Interpersonal Skills, Skilled Trade(s)
- Competency Skills: Priority Planning, Teamwork, Time Management, Working on own Initiativ

Need to put together a cv?

Rural Employment Service

Free, confidential and here to help

069 62222 facebook/wlr.res sicap@gmail.com

For additional vacancies and for further details on positions shown visit www.jobsireland.ie

Customer Assistant (Part-Time)

Lidl - ++++ 2,559 reviews - Limerick

Following freshness and rotation principles. Company pension after 1 year. Preferably, previous experience in a customer facing role but this is not essential...

Store Assistant

Aldi Ireland - ***** 2,789 reviews - Limerick

You'll never find yourself bored and twiddling your thumbs on the till as a Store Assistant with Aldi. And everyone here understands exactly what needs to...

General Operative - Full Time & Part Time

Recycle Right - Limerick Must be fluent English speaker. Excellent interpersonal and organisational skills. Must have previous manual labour experience....

Customer Support Representative

Cook Medical - ***** 70 reviews - Limerick Process customer feedback and product complaints through relevant company systems and within the required timelines....

Part time office cleaner

Elite Cleaning Services - Limerick Experienced cleaner required for contract cleaning firm Annacotty/Castletroy area 15 hours pw over 5 days (Monday - Friday) 3.30pm - 6.30pm approximately Must...

Data Administration

DCM Compliance - Limerick

Previous experience working in an Office environment. Sources required Safety Data Sheets for clients and upload them to the clients online profile....

Shipping Clerk

Optel Vision - Limerick

Must be able to lift loads of 50 lbs. One year of relevant experience related to the position. Basic conversational English. Planning and organizational skills....

Support Worker

Rehab Group - ***** 4 reviews - Limerick

A third level qualification in health and social care or equivalent, is desirable but not essential. Formal Education / Training....

Customer Service Representative - Night Shift

viagogo - ******* 20 reviews - Limerick Current CV and Cover Letter. The viagogo group is a global business with local language websites in over 50 countries....

Part Time/ Flexible Fitness Instructor

Fitzgeralds Woodlands House Hotel - Limerick NCEF, NCEHS or Cert in Exercise and Health Studies qualification. Fully recognised and up to date Fitness Qualification;...

Delivery Drivers

Amber Petroleum - ***** 2 reviews - Charleville, County Cork

Delivery drivers required for our busy Four Star Pizza operation based in Amber Charleville Delivery service in around charleville town Please forward CV &...

Field Sales - Team Leader Limerick

Curator - Water Services

Local Government Jobs Ireland - Limerick Hold a current clean full Class B driving licence. Please send your application from an email address that you will review regularly as communication during the...

Waiting Staff

Devon Inn Hotel - Limerick

Candidates must be available FULL TIME for summer months as well as throughout the year. Candidate must be available to work up to 39 hours a week, and must be...

Foreman Craft - Water Services

Limerick City and County Council - Limerick

Hold a full, current, clean Category B driving licence and have access to own car. Have reached a standard of education sufficient to enable him/her to carry...

Production Supervisor

Weener Plastics Ltd - Limerick

We offer our people personal growth and a rewarding career by training and education programs, international job opportunities and a solid employment package in...

For additional vacancies and for further details on positions shown visit www.indeed.ie

Vacancies – Live 95fm

Controls Technician

DesignPro Ltd. based in Rathkeale, Co. Limerick, leading provider of precision automation and machine build services has an excellent opportunity for a Controls Technician. The successful candidate will hold an electrical qualification (Snr.Trades minimum) with at least 2 years experience in electrical/automation systems. Electrical panel and machine wiring experience required including interpretation of electrical schematics. Knowledge of safety systems, electronics, PLC's, industrial networks, vision systems and robotics is essential. This is an excellent opportunity for a person who will be exposed to the most up to date technologies and systems covering a broad range of industries. A high level of level of initiative is required with flexibility to travel to customer sites. Interested candidates should submit a CV to careers@designpro.ie or contact the HR department on 069 63842.

Swimming Teachers

Swimming Instructor required with DSA (Diana's Swim Academy). Candidates must have Swimming teacher qualification, their own transport, and available to work weekdays and/or weekends in the Limerick area – Please send cover letter along with a copy of your CV and qualifications to info@swimlessons.ie for further consideration. Excellent hrs, and excellent pay rates (up to €20 p/h) on offer.

Experienced welder/ Fabricator

Experienced welder/ fabricator required for agricultural engineering company within the kilmallock area. Must have experience in welding and operating general workshop equipment. Farming knowledge/experience would be a bonus but not essential. Please apply with CV to gatesdoorsrailings@gmail.com or call 0866017896

LIVE 95FM – Vacancy for PA (MATERNITY COVER)

Limerick's Live 95FM, the local radio station for Limerick City and County, has a vacancy for the role of Personal Assistant (Maternity Cover) on a fixed term contract basis. The role is a key one in the radio station and includes PA and other admin duties. Experience and relevant skills in this area would be an advantage but training and familiarisation with the specifics of the role will be provided. Interested applicants should email a summary CV and cover letter to hr@live95fm.ie by Friday, August 11th, 2017 at 5pm. Limerick's Live 95FM is an equal opportunities employer.

Refrigeration Engineer

Electrical Engineer - 2nd/3rd year apprentice or candidate with electrical experience. Company phone and van supplied. Please send CV to info@dsrefrigerationservices.com or post to Office Assist, Main Street, Charleville, Co. Cork.

Stockperson/Pig Farm

STOCKPERSON required for pig unit in Co Limerick. Experience desirable but not essential.086 8398366

Sales/ Merchandising

Applicants must have previous experience in sales and merchandising, be creative in planning and creating shop displays, be of a warm disposition and have good interpersonal skills, be a good team player, and be efficient and caring in dealing with customers. Be enthusiastic about learning a new job and develop multitasking across all departments, have experience in managing POS systems and stock management and be willing to work weekends and additional hours when required. Contact helen@oldcreameryco.com if interested in this role or call 061395734.

Relief pre school teacher

Montessori school near Adare is looking to recruit a relief pre school teacher. Requirements are an up to date first aid cert and level 6 qualification. Hours are uncertain at the moment. Contact Gnorris1101@hotmail.co.uk or call 0858250860

For additional vacancies and for further details on positions shown visit www.live95fm.ie

Vacancies - ActiveLink

Activelink is an online network for Irish community and non-profit organisations and those interested in this sector. It provides information on jobs, tenders, volunteering, events, fundraising, training, publications and funding in these sectors.

Title	Area	Listed	Expires
Novas: DIAL House Service - Evaluation Brief	Limerick	19/07/17	18/08/17
Limerick Children and Young People's Services Committee: Research Assistant (Part-Time)	Limerick	25/07/17	11/08/17
PAUL Partnership: Request for Tender	Limerick	31/07/17	25/08/17
MyMind: Operations Associate	Limerick	27/07/17	11/08/17
Clondalkin Addiction Support Programme: Receptionist (Part-Time) & CE Scheme Vacancies	s Limerick & Dublin 22	19/07/17	14/08/17
Brothers Of Charity Services Limerick: Social Care Worker	Limerick City & County	21/06/17	21/08/17

For additional vacancies and for further details on positions shown visit www.activelink.ie/content/vacancies/list



21

CURRENT JOB VACANCIES – Employment Support Schemes

Vacancies - Tús

The Tús initiative is a community work placement scheme providing short-term working opportunities for unemployed people. The work opportunities are to benefit the community and are provided by community and voluntary organisations.

To be eligible to participate in the Tús scheme you must:

- Have been continuously unemployed for at least 12 months and "signing on" on a full-time basis; and
- Have been receiving a jobseeker's payment (Jobseeker's Benefit or Jobseeker's Allowance) from the Department of Social Protection for at least 12 months; <u>and</u>
- Be currently receiving Jobseeker's Allowance

Tus placements are organised thru the DSP, however you can also self-refer.

For further information contact the Tús office on 069 77752.

If you would like support to apply for a Tús position call Dee at West Limerick Resources on 069 62222.

Further information regarding the Tús Scheme is also available on the Citizens Information website

Placement Location	Area	Description of Work
Abbey AFC	Abbeyfeale	Club and grounds maintenance
Sue Ryder Charity shop	Abbeyfeale	Retail
Clonshire	Adare	Horses/ Dogs
Adare Golf Club	Adare	Maintenance / Grass cutting etc.
Adare Manor Fields	Adare	General Maintenance / Caretaker
Newcastle West Golf Club (Ardagh)	Ardagh	Administration
Newcastle West Golf Club (Ardagh)	Ardagh	Maintenance
Athea Tidy towns	Athea	Village upkeep and tidy towns work
Ballyhahill Village	Ballyhahill	Village upkeep and tidy towns work
Ballyhahill GAA Club	Ballyhahill	Club and grounds maintenance
Castlemahon Comm. Dev	Castlemahon	Maintenance / Grass cutting etc.
Clarina Resource Centre	Clarina	Upkeep of Community Centre
An t-Ionad Glas Organic College	Dromcollogher	Maintenance / Grass cutting etc.
Dromcollogher Day Centre	Dromcollogher	Cleaner
Dromcollogher GAA Pitch	Dromcollogher	Maintenance / Grass cutting etc.
Brothers of Charity, Feohanagh	Feohanagh	Support Activities
Brothers of Charity, Feohanagh	Feohanagh	Driver/Maintenance

For further information contact the Tús office on 069 77752. If you would like support to apply for a Tús position call Dee at West Limerick Resources on 069 62222.

Vacancies - Tús

Placement Location	Area	Description of Work
Glin Development Association	Glin	Village upkeep and tidy towns work
Glin GAA	Glin	Club and grounds maintenance
Bleach Lough	Kildimo	Maintenance / Grass cutting etc.
Kildimo Comm. Dev.	Kildimo	Tidy village / Hall Caretaker / Grass cutting
Kilfinny Comm. Dev.	Kilfinny, Adare	Tidy village / Hall Caretaker / Graveyard maint.
Kilmeedy After School	Kilmeedy	Child Care support for After Schools
Knockaderry Comm. Dev.	Knockaderry	General Graveyard Maintenance / Tidy Towns
Mountcollins Community Hall	Mountcollins	Hall maintenance
Desmond Complex	Newcastlewest	Maintenance / Grass cutting etc.
Cluid Housing	Newcastlewest	Building Maintenance / Garden Maintenance
Back2New Community Upcycling	Newcastlewest	Upcycling furniture/fabric
Back2New Community Upcycling	Newcastlewest	Office administration/photography
Desmond Complex	Newcastlewest	Meet and Greet role
Desmond Complex	Newcastlewest	Cleaner/Kitchen role
Brothers of Charity, NCW	Newcastlewest	Driver/Maintenance
Desmond Crèche	Newcastlewest	Childcare support worker
Newcastle West GAA Club	Newcastlewest	Maintenance / Grass cutting etc.
Newcastlewest AFC Club	Newcastlewest	Maintenance / Grass cutting etc.
Newcastlewest St David's G/Yard	Newcastlewest	General Graveyard Maintenance / Caretaker
Mobile Squad	Newcastlewest	General Maintenance
Rathfredagh Cheshire Home	Rathfredagh/Castlemahon	Maintenance
Rathfredagh Cheshire Home	Rathfredagh/Castlemahon	Support Activities
Vincent's Charity shop	Rathkeale	Sales Assistant
Tournafulla Community Centre	Tournafulla	Cleaner

For further information contact the Tús office on 069 77752.

If you would like support to apply for a Tús position call Dee at West Limerick Resources on 069 62222.



SITUATIONS VACANT BACK2NEW **COMMUNITY UPCYCLING**

Would you like to join a innovative workplace that provides training opportunities?

Back2New currently has following Tús placements available

5 Furniture Upcycling Operatives Painting /carpentry experience would be an advantage but not essential

1 Office Administration position ECDL & knowledge of social media advantage but not essential

For further information contact Michaela 087 272 7742 If you would like support to apply for any of these positions call Dee 069 62222 / 087 918 5557

Back2New Community Upcycling is a project established by West Limerick Resources and is facilitated under the TUS programme. It is a community based upcycling project which provides work placements for long term unemployed individuals





EUROPEAN UNION Investing in your future **European Social Fund**

Aontas Eorpach Ag infheistiù i do dhán Ciste Sóisialta na hEorpa





Vacancies – Community Employment (CE)

Community Employment (CE) Scheme positions are developmental opportunities and no prior experience is necessary. Accredited training will be provided to you during your placement.

Position details are advertised on www.jobsireland.ie

Please contact your local DSP Employment Services/Intreo Office to check your eligibility and to apply for a vacancy. Eligibility to participate on CE is generally linked to those who are 21 years or over for the Childcare, Health & Social Care sectors and 25 years or over for all other areas. Applicants must be in receipt of an Irish social welfare payment for 1 year or more.

Further information regarding the CE Scheme is also available on the Citizens Information website

Location	Job Title	Organisation	Job Ref. Number
Ardagh	Environmental Worker	Ardagh Dev Company	CES 2047092
Askeaton	General Worker	Askeaton Com. Employment	CES 2047863
Ballingarry	Grounds Person	Ballingarry GAA	CES 1053768
Broadford	Day Care Worker	Broadford Day Care Centre	CES 2004625
Castlemahon	Maintenance Person	Castlemahon Comm. Centre	CES 1047248
Dromcollogher	Hygiene Manager/Cleaner	Dromcollogher Day Care Centre	CES 2004627
Dromcollogher	Caterer	Dromcollogher Day Care Centre	CES 2004624
Dromcollogher	Environmental Worker	Dromcollogher CE Scheme	CES 1052948
Dromcollogher	Carer	Dromcollogher Day Care Centre	CES 2004619
Hospital	Environmental Worker	Hospital CE Scheme	CES 1052948
Kilmeedy	Environmental Worker	Aras Ide Community Employ.	CES 1053764
Kilmeedy	Grounds Person	Feenagh GAA & Soccer Clubs	CES 1056420
Kilmeedy	Housekeeper	Aras Ide Community Employ.	CES 1047246
Rathkeale	Grounds Person	Limerick GAA Jobs Creation	CES 2042570
Rathkeale	Maintenance Person	Rathkeale Community Council	CES 2047619
Rathkeale	Secretary (Project)	Rathkeale Community Council	CES 2047618

For additional vacancies and for further details on positions shown visit www.jobsireland.ie

CURRENT COURSES / TRAINING VACANCIES

Kilmeedy Healthcare Support LTI

Do you want to gain a QQI level 5 Major Award in Early Childhood Care & Education, Healthcare Support AND Health Service Skills?

KILMEEDY HEALTHCARE SUPPORT LTI ARE NOW RECRUITING

This is a full time course, funded by LCETB and runs 28th Aug 2017 until 22nd June 2018



Contact

Helen or Catherine

063 87960

0876952990

If you are interested in pursuing further education and would like support and guidance or help in applying for education/training opportunities contact

Adrienne O'Connell

Education Officer West Limerick Resources 069 62222 or 087 277 3294 acconnell@wlr.ie

Further Education and Training Courses – Limerick City & County

For further training options or for more information on the courses listed here log onto www.fetchcourses.ie

REF.	COURSE TITLE	PROVIDER	LOCATIO	N STARTS	CATEGORY	ТҮРЕ
28920	Kilmeedy Healthcare Support & Childcare.	Limerick Training Centre	Kilmeedy	28/08/2017	7 Health and welfare	F
<u>47640</u>	Hairdressing - Level 5 year 1	YR - Shanagolden	Shanagolden	28/08/2017	Services	F
31416	Organic Horticulture 6M4334	Hazelwood College	Dromcollogher		Agriculture, forestry, fisheries and reterinary	F
18554	Organc Horticulture Level 6 6M4334	VTOS - An T-ionad Glás	Dromcollogher		griculture, forestry, fisheries and eterinary	F
33890	Information Processing 5M2067 Year 1	VTOS - Shanagolden	Shanagolden		Information and Communication Technologies (ICTs)	F
28342	Employability Skills (ESOL) Newcastle West Level 3	Literacy - Co Limerick West	Newcastlewest	18/09/2017	Generic programmes and qualifications	Р
<u>29994</u>	Employability Skills ICT Skills Abbeyfeale	Literacy - West	Co Limerick Ab	beyfeale 1	8/09/2017 Generic programmes and qualifications	Р

Further Education and Training Courses – Kerry

REF.	COURSE TITLE	PROVIDER	LOCAT	TION START	IS CATEGORY	ТҮРЕ
18096	Beauty Therapist Traineeship	Kerry Training Centre	Tralee	14/08/20	017 Services	F
18162	Radio Broadcasting Foundation	Kerry Training Centre	Tralee	14/08/20	017 Arts and humanities	F
18145	Retail Skills Health and Beauty	Kerry Training Centre	Tralee	21/08/2017	Business and administration and law	F
45285	Leaving Certificate for Adults -17	Tralee VTOS	Tralee	28/08/2017	Generic programmes and qualificatio	ns F



FURTHER EDUCATION & TRAINING COURSE HUB

F = Fulltime P = Parttime O = Online E = Evening

For additional courses and for further details visit www.fetchcourses.ie

If you are interested in pursuing further education and would like support and guidance or help in applying for education/training opportunities contact

Adrienne O'Connell Education Officer West Limerick Resources

069 62222 or 087 277 3294 acconnell@wlr.ie

WEST LIMERICK RESOURCES EMPLOYMENT SERVICES

RES - Rural Employment Service

The RES is a free & confidential service providing advice and support for people who seeking employment and/or education/training opportunities

- Developing a career plan
- Help & support in preparing a CV and getting ready for interviews
- Help to improve social skills and promote personal development
- o Support in looking and applying for education/training opportunities
- Help & support in starting a business and applying for Back to Work Enterprise Allowance or Short-Term Enterprise Allowance

Outreach service available to meet clients in Newcastle West, Abbeyfeale, Rathkeale, Askeaton and Glin

For further information contact:

Finn Fitzgerald Advocate/Employment Officer 069 61316 or 087 759 1951 ffitzgerald@wlr.ie

Eddie O'Shaughnessy

Advocate/Youth Employment Officer 069 61316 or 087 653 5156 eoshaughnessy@wlr.ie Adrienne O'Connell Advocate/Education Officer 069 62222 or 087 277 3294 aoconnell@wlr.ie

Dee Collins Education & Employment Officer 069 62222 or 087 918 5557 dcollins@wlr.ie

Enterprise

Are you interested in Starting Your Own Business?

If you are getting certain social welfare payments and you would like to become self-employed, the **Back to Work Enterprise Allowance (BTWEA)** lets you keep a portion or all of your payment for up to 2 years while you establish your business. To determine if you are eligible for the scheme, contact your Jobs Facilitator at your local Department of Social Protection office.

Once eligibility is confirmed, West Limerick Resources will assist you with your BTWEA application. You will also be advised on creating a business plan, tax registration, obtaining insurance etc.

A Start Your Own Business Course and additional training is also provided free of charge including:

- Steps to Starting a Business
- Market Research and Preparing a Marketing Plan
- Bookkeeping Basics for Small Business Start-ups
- Health and Safety Statements, Legislation & Guidelines
- Social Media Solutions for Small Business

For further information contact:

Brenda Heath Enterprise Officer 06966297 bheath@wlr.ie



WEST LIMERICK RESOURCES EMPLOYMENT SERVICES

Jobs Club

The Jobs Club works with "job ready" people who seek training and advice on job seeking skills.

This free service will help you to plan, actively seek and secure realistic work opportunities by providing individual or group support and guidance sessions in all areas relating to looking for a job, particularly the preparation of CV's, cover letters and interview techniques.

The club is open to unemployed people of all ages and works with a wide range of people from all backgrounds. Jobs Club membership is FREE and CONFIDENTIAL.

This is a Department of Social Protection service, fully funded by the Department, and delivered under contract for and on behalf of the Department.

For further information contact

Liam or Helen 069 77664 / 069 77668 087 147 2330 jobsclub@email.com

Interested in Volunteering?

Volunteering gives you the opportunity to gain experience and develop new skills while helping your community. Your jobseekers allowance will not be affected if you volunteer, as long as you remain available to take up paid employment.

A full list of volunteering opportunities is available on www.volunteerlimerick.ie

For further information contact

Paul Moriarty: pmoriarty@wlr.ie or paul@volunteerlimerick.ie

Selena Grace: selena@volunteerlimerick.ie

Monica Smith O'Brien: monica@volunteerlimerick.ie

Phone: 087 7387481



GENERAL INFORMATION

JOB SEARCH SITES

www.jobsireland.ie www.staff.ie www.monster.ie www.irishjobs.ie www.activelink.ie www.spunout.ie www.jobsearch.ie www.careerjet.ie www.limerickjobs.ie www.jobalert.ie www.jobs.ie www.jobsabroad.ie www.computerjobs.ie www.dole.ie www.indeed.ie www.jobsmarket.ie www.adverts.ie/jobs www.employee.ie www.jobhunter.ie

RECRUITMENT AGENCIES

www.haysrecruitment.ie www.unijobs www.frsrecruitment.ie www.ireservies.ie www.cpl.ie www.richmendrecruitment.ie www.recruitmentplus.ie

JOBS CLUBS

West Limerick Jobs Club St. Mary's Road, Newcastlewest, Co. Limerick Work Tel: +353 (0)69 77663 Email: jobsclub@gmail.com

GENERAL INFORMATION

Limerick Jobs Club / Les Jobs Club Unit 4, Tait Business Centre, Dominic Street, Limerick Work Tel: +353 (0)61 311742 Email: ckennedy@les.ie

www.intreo.ie www.citizensadvice.ie

www.wlr.ie

West Limerick Resources St Marys Road, Newcastle West 069 62222 info@wlr.ie www.wlr.ie

www.facebook.com/WestLimerickResources